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DATE: December 30, 2021

TO:

ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS

FROM: Buck Bacon

RE:

Director of Engineering

Addendum 3, BID #2021-07-01, “Stone Industrial Park Phase A”

AMENDMENTS

Pursuant to Project Manual “Supplementary Instructions to Bidders,” the following questions and answers are
provided:

1.

QUESTION: Can we burn the stumps and the leftover timber and haul the leftovers off site?

ANSWER: The site must be cleared and grubbed, including all stumps grubbed and removed
consistent with GDOT Standards and Specifications of Transportation Systems, 2021, Section 201-
Clearing and Grubbing Right of Way, reference to made and incorporated into the project
Specifications. Where the term Right-of-Way or Easement exist throughout this specification, it shall
apply to the Limits of Clearing for all phases of this work.

All cleared and grubbed vegetation, and burned material shall be removed from the site and disposed
of in a manner consistent with all state and federal regulations.

The Contractor may elect to burn cleared material on site and in compliance with all federal, state and
local regulations. The Contractor must apply for all required permits.

QUESTION: If so, are they able to burn on top of the ground or does it need to be pit burned?

ANSWER: Pit burning will not be permitted.

Amendments are hereby added to and become a part of Bid #2021-07-01. This Addendum modifies and
forms a part of the Bid/Proposal Documents. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

Any inquiries concerning this Invitation to Bid should be made to Buck Bacon, Director of Engineering at
(706) 310-0400 or bbacon@waengineering.com.
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December 30, 2021
Addendum 3, BID #2021-07-01,
Stone Industrial Park Phase A

The Thomson-McDuffie Development Authority reserves the right to reject any and all bids/offers, to waive

any technicalities or irregularities and to award the bid/proposals based on the highest and best interest of the
Thomson-McDuffie Development Authority.
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